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Addendum number 1
Ergonomic Evaluation Services


RFP# HR-200808-RB


	TO:
	Potential proposers

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

	DATE:
	October 8, 2008

	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	Addendum number 1 to RFp HR-200808-RB – ERGONOMIC EVALUATION SERVICES

	ACTION REQUIRED:
	You are invited to review and respond to the attached Request for Proposals (“RFP”):

Project Title:
ERGONOMIC EVALUATION SERVICES
RFP Number:
HR-200808-RB

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals must be received by 1 p.m. on October 16, 2008

	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:
	Proposals must be sent to:
Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts
Attn:  Nadine McFadden, HR-200808-RB
455 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA  94102


1.
Modifications have been made to the RFP in Section 6.0, Specifics Of A Responsive Technical Proposal, and Section 8.0,Evaluation of Proposals.
2.
The Ergonomic Evaluation RFP# HR-200808-RB is hereby replaced with Ergonomic Evaluation RFP# HR-200808-RB (Revised) document.

NOTE: The changes in the Word document are “redlined” and can be viewed if you have “Track Changes” turned on.  If you have difficulty viewing the changes in the Word document, please view the PDF version which does not require any special setup to view the changes.

END OF ADDENDUM 1
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